NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
Bureau and Statistical Agent W-03026

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WY O) Principal Coordinators and
the NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WY O Clearinghouse
DATE: May 14, 2003 \%
SUBJECT: NFIP's Community Rating System Training Modul

Now Available On-Line X
The NFIP is pleased to announce the release of an oa' ne training module for flood
insurance agents.

The new module—Communit

(CRS)—walks agents through CRS community
eligibility requirements, ¢ |& actiities, classification rating points, and flood insurance
premium discounts. | rides the benefits of CRS for the community and the insurance

agent. The modyle\ interactive example of how to determine and apply the CRS
discount when(calcul aflood insurance premium.

Thel@RS Mo covers the first of four topics planned for the Platinum Level instructional

Seri NFIP s Flood Alert Agent Training Station. Agents may access the Training Station
at the-NFIP web site (http://training.nfipstat.com/portal/default.ntm). Agents who work through
the new module are encouraged to email their comments to the NFIP by clicking on the “E”
button on any screen.

Please distribute this information to others, as appropriate, in your organization. If you have
guestions or need additional information, please contact your Program Coordinator.

cc: IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Monitor, WY O Vendors

Suggested Routing: Marketing, Underwriting, Claims
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